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Mount Prospect Methodist Episcopal Church

Lewistown

Private

The Mount Prospect Methodist Episcopal Church is a significant
building in the growth and history of the methodist congregation
in the Lewistown area of Frederick County. The small brick chapel
with ornate frame belfrey dominates the landscape and has become
a local landmark in this region.

According to a history of the church it was built in its present
location because "this was the first location, coming south, that
could have been used (along the main road from Frederick Town to
Brien's Furnace) as all the land for about five miles to the north
belonged to the Great Land Company operating the Catoctin Furnace."

The existing building was originally built in 1833 and rebuilt in
1883. A first hand account of the original building seen in 1876
and related in the 100th Anniversary Program of the Church describes
the church as "a plain red brick building, two stories high with a
gallery on three sides and a low partition down the middle of the
building, separating the sisters from the brothren as the different
sexes used separate doors."
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (con't)

Mount Prospect Methodist Episcopal Church

In 1847 the church split into Methodist Protestant and Methodist Episcopal
factions. The Methodist Protestant congregation left the church building
the Methodist Church in Lewistown which is still standing. In 1883 under
the direction of Joe Greer the building was renovated, the balconies on two
sides were removed, Gothic windows were added; the building was extended 1in
the front to accommodate a new entrance, an o0il chandelier was purchased
and the center partition was removed.

In 1884 a cast steeple bell was obtained from Henry McGran and Company of
Baltimore. It remains intact. On June 7, 1890 the Mount Prospect Methodist
Episcopal Church became an incorporated body.

In 1904 and 1919 additional land for the cemetery was added.® Threatened
by demolition in the 1960's when the methodist congregation moved out, the
building was acquired by the Lewistown Cemetery Association which has
carefully preserved the building both on the interior and exterior in its
1883 architectural style.

5Pr1vate Papers of Edna Buhrman

bFrederick County Land Records, Liber 329; Folio 51.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Mount Prospect Methodist Episcopal Church is a front gable one
story brick chapel with frame belfry laid in common bond which faces
north from the south side of Angleberger Road.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, twin
three panel doors with triangular segmented transom and quarried stone
doorstep is 1ocated in the center bay.

Flanking the door are Gothic double hung 4/4 windows with double
header arches and louvered shutters. A painted two pane triangular
window with header arches is located in the center of the front gable.

A small marble plaque above the door indicates "Mt. Prospect M. E.
Church." The chancel is four bays deep with double hung Gothic 6/4
windows with double header arches and Touvered shutters occupying each
bay on the east and west sides of the building. There are no windows
on the south side of the building. A single brick exterior chimney
rises up the center of the south side of the building. The entire
building is built on a low whitewashed random stone foundation and is
covered by a standing seam tin roof with cast iron snow stops.

The roof is supported by a plain boxed cornice with architrave molding
and return. A dentiled frieze with paired scrolled brackets are
located beneath the eaves on the north, east and west sides. A square
frame belfry with pyramidal patterned tin roof straddles the front
gable.

The roof is supported by four scrolled brackets with dentiled frieze
and boxed cornice on each side and set on four boxed columns. A
sawnwork railing between the columns encloses the original bell.

The entire belfry is set on a frame box-1ike support covered with
German siding.

The church is surrounded by a decorative cast iron fence with the
Tetters "In Memory of Our Dead" on the gates to the cemetery.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Mt. Prospect Methodist Episcopal Church is a significant building in
the growth and history of the methodist congregation in the Lewistown
area of Frederick County. The small brick chapel with ornate frame
belfry dominates the landscape and has become a local landmark in this
region.

The land upon which the church was originally built known as "Peters
Increase” was purchased by the trustees February 4, 1833 from Peter and
Parmenia Sewers. 1

According to a history of the church it was built in its present location
because "this was the first location, coming south, that could have been
used (along the main road from Frederick Town to Brien's Furnace) as all
the land for about five miles to the north belonged to the Great Land
Company operating the Catoctin Furnace."?2

The existing building was originally built in 1833 and rebuilt in 1883.
A first hand account of the original building seen in 1876 and related
in the 100th Anniversary Program of the Church describes the church as
"a plain red brick building, two stories high with a gallery on three
sides and a low partition down the middle of the building, separating
the sisgers from the brothren as the different sexes used separate
doors."

According to the deed Somerset R. Waters, John Coe, Frederick Cronise,
Samuel C. Weeks and John Devilbiss were the original trustees of the
church and pledged to "erect or build or cause to be erected or builded
thereon a house or place of worship for the use of the members of the
Methodist Episcopal Church in the U.S.A." Two builders of the church
were Simon Weller of Thurmont, and Henry Bowersox of Utica Mills.4

1Freder1ck County Land Records, Liber JS 41; Folio 346.

2100th Anniversary 1833-1933 Church Program, Clarion Publishing &
Printing Co., Thurmont, Maryland, 1933, p. 7.

3Ibid., p 7,8.
41bid., p. 8.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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